
Date: Thu, 12 Dec 2002 14:11:19 +0200
From: Sanna Turunen <sanna.m.turunen@helsinki.fi>
To: "limnes@chebucto.ns.ca" <limnes@chebucto.ns.ca>

Hello,

Iam a graduate student from the University of Helsinki, Finland. Im 
doing
my Msc thesis on phytoplankton (freshwater) concentrating mainly on
phytoplankton counting methods. I was wondering if it'd be possible to 
get
o a copy (electric/paper) of the following report (and any other which
tells something on your methods you are using when counting/analysing
plankton samples). 
 
Soil & Water Conservation Society of Metro Halifax. 1993. Phytoplankton 
assemblages in 21 Halifax Metro lakes (Phase-B3 Limnology project), Nov.
1993. x, 120 p.: ill., maps. 
o (Beaverbank, Bissett, Chezzetcook, Coxs, Cranberry, Echo, First, 
Five Island, Fletcher, Henry, Hubley Big, Hubley Mill, Kinsac, Lewis, 
Loon, 
Petpeswick, Porters-Upper & Lower, Settle, Springfield, Stillwater, and 
Third)

Best regards

Sanna Turunen
Puurtajankatu 2
92160 Saloinen
Finland


